
From: 	 Schmaler, Tracy (SMO) 
To: 	 Grindler, Gary (0AG); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); Delery, Stuart F. (0AG); O'Neil, David (ODAG); 

Reich, Steven (ODAG); Weich, Ron (SMO) 
Sent: 	 8/30/2011 7:58:32 AM 
Subject: 	 RE: QA 
Attachments: 	 QA ken todd dennis.docx 

Now attached, any other edits? 

From: Grindler, Gary (OAG) 
Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2011 7:51 AM 
To: Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Delery, Stuart F. (0AG); O'Neil, David (ODAG); Reich, Steven (ODAG); 
Welch, Ron (SMO) 
Subject: Re: QA 
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From: Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG) 
Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2011 07:46 AM 
To: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Grindler, Gary (OAG); Delery, Stuart F. (OAG); O'Neil, David (ODAG); Reich, Steven (ODAG); 
Weich, Ron (SMO) 
Subject: RE: QA 

op 
From: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO) 
Sent: Monday, August 29, 2011 8:51 PM 
To: Grindler, Gary (OAG); Delery, Stuart F. (OAG); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); O'Neil, David (ODAG); Reich, Steven (ODAG); 
Weich, Ron (SMO) 
Subject: QA 

Here's a draft QA on Dennis and Ken. 	 DP 
DP 

« File: QA ken todd dennis.docx >> 
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